


Cc: 

Subject: RE: Inquest into the death of Kumanjayi Walker
 
Dear Mr Sutton,

 
Thank you for your email.

 
Could you please clarify which parts of the submissions Sgt Bauwens ‘associates’ himself with? In addition, could you
please clarify whether Sgt Bauwens is making an application (and, if so, what application), or whether he is just lending
his support to Mr Rolfe?

 
While we can readily understand that your client has an interest in preventing unduly repetitive questioning, much of Mr
Rolfe’s concern is that there is a risk he will incriminate himself if he answers questions about, for example, dishonesty or
the use of force. It is not clear to us that the latter concern arises in your client’s case.

 
Kind regards,

 
Maria
 

 

 

E       //    P  
 

Level 1, 299 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000
 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the named addressee. It is private and confidential and may contain privileged material.
If you receive it in error, please advise us by return email. Once you have notified us, you should delete it from your system and destroy any
copies that you may have made.
 
I acknowledge and pay my respects to the traditional owners and custodians on whose land I work & live.

 
 

From: John Suttner  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:19 PM
To: Maria Walz 

 






